
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




    


MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


April 23, 2009
 7:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, April 23, 2009, at 7:00
 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Lee Hearn
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance


Chairman Smith called the April 23, 2009 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.
Commissioner Hearn gave the invocation.
Chairman Smith led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda


Commissioner Horgan moved to accept the agenda as published.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The
motion passed unanimously.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:


A. Proclamation recognizing May 4, 2009 as “Honor Flight Fayette Day”.


The Board of Commissioners proclaimed May 4, 2009 as “Honor Flight Fayette Day”.  A copy of the
proclamation, identified as “Attachment 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
April 23, 2009
Page 2


B. Proclamation recognizing May 2009 as “Foster Parent Month” and May 12 through May 18, 2009 as
“Foster Parent Appreciation Week”.


The Board of Commissioners proclaimed May 2009 as “Foster Parent Month” and May 12 through May 18,
2009 as “Foster Parent Appreciation Week”.  A copy of the proclamation, identified as “Attachment 2", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC HEARINGS:


C. Consideration of Petition No. 1213-09, Johnie Williams and JEW Properties, LLC., and Billy Brundage
of Brundage Engineering, Inc., Agent, request to rezone 37.08 acres from A-R to M-1 to construct a new
maintenance building for Dixieland Fun Park.  This property is located in Land Lot 216 of the 5th District
and fronts on Corinth Road and Curved Road.  STAFF RECOMMENDED DENIAL.  THE PLANNING
COMMISSION TABLED SAID PETITION UNTIL MAY 7, 2009 as REQUESTED BY THE APPLICANT.


Chairman Smith stated that the petitioner requested that the Board table the petition and that the petition would
be readvertised and be heard at a future date.  The Chairman then declared the Public Hearing closed without
objection from the Board.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 3", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


There was no public comment.


CONSENT AGENDA:


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 1-10.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The
motion passed unanimously.


1. Approval of staff’s recommendation to extend Proposals P558, P614, and P623 to Building Maintenance
Services, Inc., and Imagann Cleaning Service, Inc., for one year, becoming effective on July 1, 2009, at
an aggregate cost of $57,996.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.


2. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #706 to Walker Concrete for one year for the purchase
of Ready-Mix concrete.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 5", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.


3. Approval of request from the Sheriff’s Office to dispose of thirty-one (31) Sig-Arms P229R .40 S&W
caliber pistols in exchange for thirty-eight (38) P226R .40 S&W caliber pistols.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 6", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


4. Approval of request from the Sheriff’s Office to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Criminal
Investigations Division by $2,288.41 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various
federal agencies.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
April 23, 2009
Page 3


5. Approval of the Sheriff’s Department-Jail Division request to dispose of items of clothing and bedding
from the Jail which are no longer serviceable.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 8",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


6. Approval of staff’s request for permission to apply for a grant from the Department of Homeland
Security Assistance to Firefighters Grant Program, in the amount of $18,675.41.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 9", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


7. Consideration of staff’s request that the Board authorize a change order in the amount of $12,788.20
to STRACK, Inc. for plan and field changes to Proposal #P689, Storm Drainage System for the West
Fayetteville Bypass Phase I Project.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 10", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.


8. Approval of staff’s recommendation that Bellfair Run, Broad Meadows Lane, and Wildflower Court,
located in Bellfair Walk Subdivision, be authorized for motorized cart travel in accordance with
Ordinance 95-10.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 11", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.


9. Approval of staff’s request to award Bid #710 to Enviro Recyclers, Inc., of Fairburn, in the amount of
$28,500, to grind vegetative debris at the Fayette County Transfer Station.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 12", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


10. Approval of April 1, 2009 Board of Commissioners Workshop Minutes and April 9, 2009 Board of
Commissioners minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


D. Consideration of staff’s recommendation for a designated vendor to provide the County’s employee
health insurance services.  This item was last discussed at the April 9, 2009 Board of Commissioners
meetings.


Human Resources Director Connie Boehnke presented a brief summary of recent discussions pertaining to
Fayette County’s employee health insurance services before giving a brief analysis of the pros and cons of self-
insured health insurance services as compared to fully-insured health insurance services.  Ms. Boehnke
recommended that Fayette County should: 


1) Maintain its current fully insured relationship with Blue Cross/Blue Shield; 


2) Restructure the contributions as detailed in the Health Insurance Analysis;


3) Begin educating employees on the importance of being aware of their health insurance costs; 


4) Build the current Medical Reserve Fund;


5) Consider hiring a professional Risk Manager with responsibility for managing the various insurance programs
and other risk management programs; and 







Board of Commissioners Minutes
April 23, 2009
Page 4


6) Make no change to the premium or plan design with respect to vision, dental, life or disability benefits. 


Discussion followed regarding the type of plan being recommended, the cost and various aspects of the plan,
how employees would be affected by the recommendations, and when the plan would become effective.


Commissioner Maxwell moved to approve Human Resources’ recommendation that Fayette County maintains
its employees’ health insurance benefit with Blue Cross/Blue Shield through ACCG, to modify the current plan
by accepting the proposed new plan by Blue Cross/Blue Shield as recommended by Human Resources, and
for the modified plan to become effective on June 1, 2009.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion. 


Commissioner Maxwell clarified that Fayette County would still work with consultant Scott Burrell and that the
County would continue to build its Medical Reserve Fund so that when next year’s analysis is made available,
the funds would  enable an adequate study on a self-funded employee health insurance plan.  Commissioner
Maxwell was also concerned about having to make decisions with little time to review and discuss the
recommendations.  He said he was not aggravated with staff but at the process in general.  He recommended
that future studies should begin earlier in the year, or as early as possible, in order to allow the Board adequate
time to review and discuss these types of issues.


Commissioner Frady agreed with Commissioner Maxwell before announcing  he would not support the motion
since he thought the self-insurance plan could be funded up to two million dollars from the current reserve fund,
if needed, which would enable the County to continue saving money.


The motion to approve Human Resources’ recommendation that Fayette County maintains its employees’
health insurance benefit with Blue Cross/Blue Shield through ACCG, to modify the current plan by accepting
the proposed new plan by Blue Cross/Blue Shield as recommended by Human Resources, and for the modified
plan to become effective on June 1, 2009  passed with a 4-1 vote with Commissioner Frady voting in
opposition.  A copy of the request and the Health Insurance Analysis, identified as “Attachment 13", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.


E. Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Subdivision Regulations.  This issue was
last discussed at the April 1, 2009 Workshop.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina reminded the Board that proposed amendments to the Fayette
County Subdivision Regulations were discussed at the April 1, 2009 Workshop.  He specified that the issue was
whether or not the Board wanted to “be in charge of approving final plats”, and that during the Workshop
meeting the Board expressed its desire for the Planning Commission to make those approvals.  Mr. Frisina
added that the Board’s decision placed the County into compliance with State law.


Mr. Frisina stated that amendments to the Fayette County Subdivision Regulations have been drafted that will
establish  procedures the Planning Commission will take to approve final plats.  He mentioned that staff also
took the liberty of adding the Stormwater Management Department in the appropriate areas in the Subdivision
Regulations.  He then asked for the Board’s permission to advertise the proposed amendments and to be heard
on May 28, 2009 by the Board of Commissioners.  No discussion followed.


The Board’s consensus was to authorize staff to advertise the proposed amendments to the Fayette County
Subdivision Regulations for the May 28, 2009 Board of Commissioners meeting.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 14", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
April 23, 2009
Page 5


NEW BUSINESS:


F. Approval of staff’s request to extend the current Technical Support Program Coverage for the Siemens
Building Automation System at the Fayette County Justice Center, including the Jail Complex, and the
Fayette County Annex Building with Siemens Building Technologies for three years, beginning on July
1, 2009, at an aggregate cost of $168,960.


Buildings and Grounds Director Greg Ownby described the services  Siemens Building Technologies provides
to Fayette County  for the Fayette County Justice Center, the Jail Complex, and the Fayette County Annex
Building.  He stated that the current agreement with Siemens was going to expire on June 30, 2009 and asked
for the Board to extend the current agreement for an additional three years.  


Discussion followed regarding the cost of the agreement, other potential providers, and the possibility of
terminating the agreement before the three-year extension expired, if desired by the Board.  County Attorney
Scott Bennett added that the agreement required only a 60-day notification of termination of the agreement and
no penalty would be imposed on the County if proper notification is given. 


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve staff’s request to extend the current Technical Support Program
coverage for the Siemens Building Automation System at the Fayette County Justice Center, including the Jail
Complex, and the Fayette County Annex Building with Siemens Building Technologies for three years,
beginning on July 1, 2009, at an aggregate cost of $168,960.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The
motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 15", follows these minutes and
are made an official part hereof.


G. Consideration of staff’s recommendation that the County adopt a policy to be known as the Fayette
County Identity Theft Protection Program designed for the detection, prevention, and mitigation of
identity theft pertaining to customers’ accounts administered by the Fayette County Water System.


Director of Utilities Management Tony Parrott informed the Board that Fayette County is required to adopt a
“red-flag” policy in order to be in compliance with federal regulations due to services rendered by the Fayette
County Water System before saying the Fayette County Identity Theft Protection Program  policy would meet
the requirements and place the County into compliance.  Discussion followed pertaining to the cost of
implementing the policy and the workload placed on employees.    


Commissioner Horgan moved to accept staff’s recommendation that the County adopt a policy to be known as
the Fayette County Identity Theft Protection Program.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion
passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 16", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.


H. Consideration of staff’s recommendation for renewal of property and casualty insurance with Public
Risk Underwriters for Fiscal Year 2010 at the proposed premium of $415,660.


Finance Director Mary Holland stated that Fayette County’s current property and casualty insurance is with
Travelers through Public Risk Underwriters, and Public Risk Underwriters has provided a renewal proposal
which is the same as the current year’s rates, so there would be no increase in the premium and the coverage
would remain the same.  She reported that staff is recommending that Fayette County extend the renewal for
Fiscal Year 2010 in order to keep the premiums flat with the County’s current cost structure, and she asked for







Board of Commissioners Minutes
April 23, 2009
Page 6


the Board’s approval to extend the policy coverage with Public Risk Underwriters with Travelers.  Ms. Holland
concluded by saying that the cost to the County would be higher than last year since the County has acquired
more insurable assets than it had last year, but reiterated that the rates themselves were not increasing from
last year.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve staff’s recommendation for the renewal of property and casualty
insurance with Travelers, through Public Risk Underwriters, for Fiscal Year 2010 at the proposed annual
premium of $415,660.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion. 


Commissioner Maxwell suggested that this issue was another reason the County should consider “having a
Risk Manager”.  He also took note of the savings the County realized when it bid its property and casualty
insurance during the last several years and suggested that the insurance should be bid upon next year as well.


The motion to approve staff’s recommendation for the renewal of property and casualty insurance with
Travelers, through Public Risk Underwriters, for Fiscal Year 2010 at the proposed annual premium of $415,660
passed with an unanimous vote.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 17", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.


 ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


2008 Annual Report: County Administrator Jack Krakeel reported that the Commissioners had received the 2008


Annual Report earlier in the day.  He added that this was the first time an annual report was produced for Fayette County
since 2003, and he mentioned the report would not be printed but would be made available on-line at the County’s
website during the following week for the citizens to easily access.  He asked the Commissioners to read and review
the report as soon as possible and to report any factual errors that would need correction prior to the report being posted
on-line.


ATTORNEY’S REPORT


Delegated Authority to sign GEBCorp Contracts and Other Legal Documents: County Attorney Scott Bennett
reported that during the Board of Commissioners meeting held on April 9, 2009, the Board approved GEBCorp to
administer the Defined Benefits Retirement Plan for Fayette County.  He anticipated that as discussions occur as a result
of the Board’s action there would be several contracts or documents coming to the County in the next month pertaining
to the implementation of the Defined Benefits Retirement Plan.  He asked the Board to consider delegating authority to
the Chairman to sign the contracts and other legal documents after review by the County Attorney and the County
Administrator in order to prevent running up against deadlines and having to arrange called meetings in order to gain
approval.  He added that if there were any documents that may change what the Board anticipates the plan to be, or
policy issues, the Board would be notified.


Commissioner Horgan moved to authorize the Chairman to sign contracts and other legal documents from GEBCorp,
after review by the County Attorney and County Administrator, as related to the County’s Defined Benefits Retirement
Plan.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.


Resolution of the Aircraft Spruce Case: County Attorney Scott Bennett reported that, in 2007, Aircraft Spruce filed
an appeal upon the County’s denial of a freeport exemption before he gave a brief explanation of the issues driving the
court case.  He stated that Aircraft Spruce appealed the County’s decision to the Superior Court of Fayette County, and
the County obtained a favorable judgment from the Court.  Aircraft Spruce then appealed the favorable judgment to the







Board of Commissioners Minutes
April 23, 2009
Page 7


Georgia Court of Appeals which also ruled in Fayette County’s favor.  The ruling from the Georgia Court of Appeals was
then appealed by Aircraft Spruce before the Georgia Supreme Court, but the Georgia Supreme Court has denied a
review of the case.  He said the case is now concluded and resolved in favor of Fayette County.


STAFF REPORT


Notice of Violation: Director of Utilities Management Tony Parrott reported that notification has been provided from the
Environmental Protection Division’s Drinking Water Program stating Fayette County Water System failed to meet
treatment techniques for the disinfection of by-products, specifically of total organic carbons (TOC), in its water treatment.
He emphasized this is not a health hazard or anything water customers need to be concerned about, but it is a failure
on the part of the Fayette County Water System to meet the 35% reduction of TOC in the water that was treated at the
South Fayette Water Plant.  He said the Fayette County Water System would work with the State in order to come into
compliance, but since averages are calculated on a yearly-quarterly basis, the County would not be in compliance at
the end of this current quarter since it takes more than one quarter to return to compliance.  A copy of the Notice of
Violation, identified as “Attachment 18", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Cancellation of the May 6, 2009 Workshop Meeting: Executive Assistant Carol Chandler reported that no agenda
requests have been submitted to the Board for its scheduled May 6, 2009 Workshop, and the deadline for submitting
requests has expired.


Commissioner Horgan moved to cancel the May 6, 20090 Workshop Meeting for lack of agenda items.  Commissioner
Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.


BOARD REPORT


There was no Board Report.


EXECUTIVE SESSION


There was no Executive Session.


ADJOURNMENT


No further business came before the Board, and without objection the Chairman adjourned the April 23, 2009 Board of
Commissioners meeting at 8:09 p.m.


___________________________________                                __________________________________________
        Floyd L. Jones,  Deputy Clerk          Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 14rd day of May 2009.


___________________________________
      Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk








AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda
Board of Commissioners


     May 14, 2009
    7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


PUBLIC HEARING:


A. Presentation of an update on the Federal Neighborhood Stabilization
Program and the grant awarded to Fayette County in the amount of
$1,178,544.  The public will be allowed to comment or ask questions.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of staff’s request to purchase and convert a new 2009 Ford E-250
Van for use by Animal Control, at an aggregate cost of approximately
$27,736.


2. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award a service agreement for five
years to Yancey Power Systems for preventative maintenance and
inspection of a generator located at Fayette County Jail and Justice Center
at an aggregate cost of $20,574.26.


3. Approval of the Vehicle Replacement Committee’s recommendation to
replace a 2005 Ford Crown Victoria used by the Sheriff’s Department, Field
Operations Division, which was involved in a traffic collision.


4. Approval of Sheriff’s Department request to amend the Overtime Budget
Account for the Fayette County Sheriff’s Office Criminal Investigations
Division by $2,502.96 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work
with various Federal agencies.


5. Approval of staff’s recommendation to accept Boatwater Bend, Wood
Canoe Court, and Dock Street Alley of Longboat Subdivision into the
County Road System, subject to the terms of the letter of credit.  This
subdivision is located in Land Lot 70 of the 7th District, fronts on SR 54
West, is zoned R-40, and consists of 25 single-family dwelling lots.


6. Approval of staff’s recommendation that Fayette County enter into a
Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with Coweta County that establishes
cost sharing between the two counties for the cost of floodplain mapping
and modeling.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Lee Hearn


Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4thst Thursday each month at 7:00


 p.m.


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
May 14, 2009 
Page Number 2


7. Approval of staff’s recommendation that Fayette County enter into a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with
Peachtree City that establishes cost sharing between the County and Peachtree City for floodplain mapping
of both Line and Camp Creeks.


8. Approval of staff’s recommendation that Fayette County enter into a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with
Town of Tyrone that establishes cost sharing between the County and Tyrone for the cost of floodplain mapping
of Line Creek.


9. Approval of staff’s recommendation that the annual cost of street lights in designated districts in unincorporated
Fayette County be increased to cover the actual cost incurred by the County for payment of the lights.


10. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to award the bid for air conditioning at the Crosstown
Water Treatment Plant Pump Station and the Flint River Pump Station to the low bidder Powers Heating and
Air at a cost of $70,496.


11. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to change the location of an easement to access a
mitigation tract owned by Fayette County in Meriwether County, in accordance with a request by the adjacent
property owner whose land the easement will traverse.


12. Approval of staff’s request to increase Parks and Recreation’s Donation Revenue Account and Non Self-
Sustaining Expenditure Account by $1,000 in order to recognize a donation from the Department of Human
Resources District Four Health Services.


13. Approval of April 23, 2009 Board of Commissioners minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


B. Presentation of the proposed alignment of Phase II of the West Fayetteville Bypass by the Public Works
Department. 


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORT
BOARD REPORT
EXECUTIVE SESSION
ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Animal Control Miguel Abi-Hassan


Approval of staff's request to purchase and convert a new 2009 Ford E-250 Van for use by Animal Control, at an aggregate cost of 


approximately $27,736.


In the Fiscal Year 2009 Budget, Animal Control was approved to purchase an additional vehicle. A 2009 Ford E-250 van has been 


selected and must be converted, or retrofitted, for Animal Control purposes. The cost of the van is $16,736 from Family Ford, Inc. (state 


contract). The conversion will be performed by Mavron Incorporated at a cost of $11,000. 


Authorization for staff to finalize purchase of a 2009 E250 Van from Family Ford, Inc. at a cost of $16,736 and conversion by Mavron, Inc. 


at a cost of $11,000. 


The cost of acquiring and converting a vehicle, approximately $27,736,  was included in the Fiscal Year 2009 budget.


Yes FY 2009 Budget Discussions


No


Yes


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, May 14, 2009





		Animal Control- Ford E-250 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Animal Control- Ford E-250 Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Buildings and Grounds Greg Ownby


Approval of staff's recommendation to award one service agreement for five years to Yancey Power Systems for preventative 


maintenance and inspection of a generator located at Fayette County Jail and Justice Center at an aggregate cost of $20,574.26.  


Yancey Power Systems has provided 2 separate and distinctive proposals, one being a "Green" service agreement for Level 1, Level 2, 


and Level 3 services which includes oil and coolant analysis, and the second proposal includes only Level 1 and Level 2 services with a 5 


year cost of $17,188.18. 


 


It is staff's recommendation to choose the "Green" service agreement at a 5 year cost of $20,574.26 to achieve a better level of 


preventative maintenance for the generators. 


 


Yancey Power Systems is the sole proprietary source for this service due to the nature of current technology, specific computer software 


and software updates are critical to maintain the integrity and proper functioning of this emergency generator. Yancey Power System is 


the only company with access to the Caterpillar software program and software program updates. 


 


To obtain approval to execute the Annual and Semi Annual Contract to Yancey Power Systems for Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 


Maintenance and Inspection with Level 1 including Oil Analysis and Level 3 including Coolant Analysis. 


This request is budgeted in Justice Center's General Fund.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, May 14, 2009









































		Buildings and Grounds- Generator Agenda Request File.pdf

		Buildings and Grounds- Generator Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance Mary Holland


Approval of the Vehicle Replacement Committee's recommendation to replace a 2005 Ford Crown Victoria  used by the 


Sheriff's Department, Field Operations Division, which was involved in a traffic collision. 


The 2005 Crown Victoria in question has been driven 92,854 miles.  It has been in five accidents.  Next fiscal year it will meet both 


mileage and age requirements to be replaced.  Repairs were estimated to cost $5,329.81.  After that estimate was prepared, additional 


damage was found.  The Vehicle Replacement Committee does not recommend repairs to this vehicle as being a good investment. 


 


The vehicle will be replaced with a comparable vehicle at a later date.


Approval of the Vehicle Replacement Committee's recommendation to replace the 2005 Ford Crown Victoria.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, May 14, 2009







 


 
Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov 


 
 
 
 
To:  Mary S. Holland 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  April 29, 2009   
 
Subject: Sheriff’s Department – Replace 2005 Ford Crown Victoria   
 
 
The Sheriff’s Department, Field Operations Division has a 2005 Ford Crown Victoria.  The 
vehicle had 92,854 miles on the odometer on April 18, 2009.  It has experienced numerous 
mechanical problems over its lifetime, including fuel system, engine coil packs, air 
conditioning, and the rear axle. 
 
On March 25, 2009 the vehicle was involved in its fifth traffic collision.  A repair estimate 
was received for $5,329.81.  After the estimate was prepared, it was discovered that the 
rear axle and steering axle had also been damaged. 
 
Next fiscal year, the vehicle will meet both the mileage and age requirements for 
replacement.  It would not seem to be a good investment of county funds to repair it.  All 
members of the Vehicle Replacement Committee have voted in favor of replacement. 





		Finance - Sheriff  Dept Crown Vic Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance - Sheriff  Dept Crown Vic Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Parks and Recreation Anita Godbee


Approval of staff's request to increase Parks and Recreation's Donation Revenue Account and Non Self-Sustaining Expenditure Account 
by $1,000 in order to recognize a donation from the Department of Human Resources Four Health Services.


Fayette County Parks and Recreation was notified by the District Four Health Services that the Department would be receiving a one-
time grant of $1,000 for the purpose of acquiring new amenities (or improvements) that promote and support physical activity.  
 
Georgia is divided into "Health Districts" by the Georgia Department of Human Resources and Fayette County lies within the Fourth 
District, also known as the LaGrange District.  Other local governments within the District will also be receiving similar funds. New 
amenities being considered are yoga and pilates exercise equipment.


Approval to accept and recognize a $1,000 donation and increase non self-sustaining expense $1,000, zero net impact.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, May 14, 2009








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Planning & Zoning Pete Frisina/Tom Williams


Presentation of an update on the Federal Neighborhood Stabilization Program Grant Program and the grant awarded to Fayette County 


in the amount of $1,178,544. The public will be allowed to comment or ask questions. 


In July, 2008, Congress passed the Housing Economic Recovery Act which authorized $3.9 billion to address the home mortgage 


foreclosure crisis, of which Georgia's allocation is $153 million.  Known as the Neighborhood Stabilization Program, its intent is to provide 


assistance to qualified buyers as incentives for purchasing houses in foreclosure. Fayette County applied for NSP grant funds and is 


approved to receive $1,178,544. to assist eligible buyers in purchasing eligible properties. The Georgia Department of Community Affairs 


is the administering agency for the State. Federal guidelines require that at least one public hearing be held within 60 days of the date the 


grant is awarded to discuss "approved activities".  These activities, as defined by the Program are: 


 


 * Down payment/closing assistance for low, moderate, and middle income persons in the amount of $1,097,832; 


*  Certified home buyers counseling services in the amount of $10,000; and 


*  Recovery costs for administration of the Program in the amount of $70,712.


Notice of this public hearing was issued in accordance with federal guidelines. Pete Frisina will present an overview of the status of the 


Neighborhood Stabilization Program. There is no action needed by the Board of Commissioners. This is a public hearing where the public 


is allowed to comment or ask questions.


The Grant will require significant Staff time for administration; however, approximately $70,712 will be available from the $1,178,544 


Grant for administrative costs.  The Grant does not require matching funds.


Yes Thursday, March 12, 2009


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Public HearingThursday, May 14, 2009

































		Planning and Zoning- NSP Grant Hearing Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- NSP Grant Hearing Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works Phil Mallon


Approval of staff's recommendation to accept Boatwater Bend, Wood Canoe Court, and Dock Street Alley of Longboat Subdivision into 


the County Road System, subject to the terms of the letter of credit.  This subdivision is located in Land Lot 70 of the 7th District, fronts 


on SR 54 West, is zoned R-40, and consists of 25 single-family dwelling lots.


At this time, the Fayette County Subdivision Regulations, Section 9. Acceptance and Guarantee of Completed Minimum Improvements, 


Section 9-3. Acceptance states:    Upon receipt of the maintenance bond or letter of credit, the Public Works Director shall within 30 days 


request that the Board of County Commissioners formally accept the roads into the county road system, subject only to the terms of the 


maintenance bond or letter of credit. 


 


The Subdivision Regulations are currently being revised to delete this requirement. The BOC will hear a request from Staff on Thursday, 


April 23, 2009, to advertise the proposed amendments for the BOC to consider on May 28, 2009. Pending revision of the Subdivision 


Regulations, the Board of Commissioners is asked to take action to accept the above-named streets. 


 


The Public Works Director has reviewed/accepted a letter of credit and verified that the work to the street conforms to the standards of 


the Fayette County Subdivision Regulations.  The Final Plat has been reviewed/approved by the Administrative Staff and was 


unanimously approved by the Planning Commission on Thursday, April 16, 2009. 


Vote by the Board of Commissioners to formally accept Boatwater Bend, Wood Canoe Court, and Dock Street Alley of Longboat 


Subdivision into the County road system, subject to the terms of the letter of credit.


Not Applicable


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, May 14, 2009









		Public Works- Longboat Subdivision Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- Longboat Subdivision Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works Philip Mallon


Presentation of the proposed alignment of Phase II of the West Fayetteville Bypass by the Public Works Department.


The alignment for Phase II of the West Fayetteville Bypass Project is ready to be presented to the Board of Commissioners for approval. 


Staff has been working for many months to determine a route that is most suitable for the construction of the road, which will extend from 


Sandy Creek Road northerly to State Route 92 North. 


 


Phase I is currently underway and is on schedule to be completed in the Fall of 2009.


Vote by the Board of Commissioners to approve the recommended alignment for Phase II of the West Fayetteville Bypass.


Not Applicable.


Yes


No


Yes


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, May 14, 2009








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of Sheriff's Department request to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal 
Investigations Division by $2,502.96 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from various 
federal programs for personnel assigned to work in cooperation with these agencies.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Overtime Budgeting Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office 
Criminal Investigations Division (10030321-511300) by $2,502.96 which has been received from various federal programs for the 
2008-2009 Fiscal Year.  This would revise the Overtime Regular Budget Account to $147,909.61.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, May 14, 2009








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Stormwater Management Bryan Keller/Vanessa Birrell


Approval of staff's recommendation that Fayette County enter into a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with Coweta County that 


establishes cost sharing between the two counties for the cost of floodplain mapping and modeling.


Through the adoption of the Fayette County Floodplain Ordinance, the Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District has mandated 


floodplain mapping and modeling.  Entering into MOAs between neighboring entities required to perform the same work reduces the total 


cost to Fayette County and helps ensure data consistency between neighboring jurisdictions. 


 


The MOA with Coweta County is a document Coweta drafted to allow cost sharing of the Line Creek flood study between Coweta and 


Fayette Counties.  Coweta County has already initiated their flood study with a consultant.  Work in the Line Creek watershed is being 


delayed until an MOA between counties can be established.   Before an MOA with Coweta County is established, MOAs with Peachtree 


City and Tyrone must be approved.  


 


Based on the quotes provided to Coweta County, Fayette County’s cost for the work on Line Creek will be $12,271.31.  This cost will then 


be prorated with Peachtree City and Tyrone based on the stream miles within each jurisdiction.  Fayette County's cost after prorating 


costs with Peachtree City and Tyrone will be $5,601.45. 


Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding between Fayette County and Coweta County.


Total expenditures for performing floodplain mapping and modeling of Line Creek after cost sharing is $5,601.45. Funds are in the CIP for 


floodplain mapping.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentMay 14, 2008







STATE OF GEORGIA 
COUNTY OF COWETA 
 


MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN COWETA COUNTY, GEORGIA AND 


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA REGARDING FLOOD 
STUDIES FOR LINE CREEK 


 
WHEREAS, Line Creek is the boundary between Coweta County and Fayette County. 


 
WHEREAS, Coweta County and Fayette County are under the jurisdiction of the 


Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District, hereafter referred to as the “District.” 
 


WHEREAS, Coweta County and Fayette County are currently conducting or planning to 
conduct existing conditions and future conditions flood studies through consultant contract(s) in 
order to comply with requirements of the District. 


 
WHEREAS, Coweta County and Fayette County are committed to provide reliable and 


cost effective services to their respective residents; and 
 
WHEREAS, the continuity, accuracy, and cost effectiveness of the required flood studies 


for Line Creek can be maximized by coordination between Coweta County and Fayette County 
and duplication of efforts can be minimized through this coordination. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual interests of Coweta County and Fayette 
County and the requirements placed upon both entities by the District, the two counties agree to 
coordinate their efforts to accomplish the required flood studies as follows: 
 
I.    PURPOSE. 
 
      The purposes of this memorandum is to facilitate open communication, provide a basis for 
sharing data or information, provide a basis for cost sharing, and establish an efficient and 
effective process to fulfill the flood study requirements of the District for Line Creek, as this 
creek serves as the boundary between Coweta County and Fayette County. 
 
      This agreement provides for reciprocal rights for the exchange of data and other information 
pertinent to the flood study for Line Creek and its associated tributaries.  Upon completion of the 
study, each county will receive a set of the deliverable from the consultant for their records and 
subsequent use. 
 
      The counties have specific, unique, and mutually beneficial resources that can be shared to 
further their individual efforts. 
 
      Accordingly, this Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) establishes: 


a) Participant responsibilities for information exchange and coordination of activities, 







b) Participant responsibilities for contract(s) with and payments to consultant(s), and 
reimbursement/sharing of consultants fee, 


c) Points of contact for each party. 
 
II.   AUTHORITY. 
 
      Coweta County and Fayette County have authority to enter into this MOA pursuant to 
powers vested to each party by the General Assembly of the State of Georgia and the 
Constitution of the State of Georgia, including but not limited to Article 9, Section 3, ¶ 1. 
 
III. GOVERNMENTS’ SCOPE OF WORK & RESPONSIBILITIES. 
 


A. Duties of Coweta County 
 


Coweta County agrees to perform the following in accordance with this MOA: 
 


1) Enter into a contract with a consultant to perform the required studies, consultant 
coordination, and scheduling of the work. 


2) Provide all available topographic, aerial photography, and land use data for 
Coweta County to the consultant for their use in performing the hydrology and 
hydraulic models. 


3) Provide notices to any property owners within Coweta County where survey 
crews may need to work outside of the right of way to obtain supplemental survey 
data necessary for the hydraulic models. 


4) Process invoices and make payments to the consultant for services performed, 
according to the contract.  A copy of the contract will be provided to Fayette 
County. 


5) Provide Fayette County with digital files and supporting documentation of any 
intermediate and completed work performed by the consultant for the Line Creek 
hydrology, hydraulic, and floodplain analyses. 


 
B. Duties of Fayette County 


 
Fayette County agrees to perform the following in accordance with the MOA: 
 


1) Provide all available topographic, aerial photography, land use, and 
hydrologic/hydraulic data for the Line Creek Basin of Fayette County to the 
consultant for their use in performing the hydrologic and hydraulic models.  This 
data should include the design information for Lake McIntosh that is proposed for 
construction. 


2) Provide notices to any property owners within Fayette County where survey 
crews may need to work outside of the right of way to obtain supplemental survey 
data necessary for the hydraulic models. 


 
 
 







 
3) Enter into a contract with the consultant to Coweta County to perform the 


required studies on Line Creek.  Since this creek is the boundary between the two 
counties, the contract rate per stream mile should be approximately one half of the 
normal rate.   


4) Coordination with the City of Peachtree City and any other city for the provision 
of all topographic, aerial photography, land use, and hydrologic/hydraulic data 
that the City has available for use in the study of Line Creek. 


5) Payment for any study conducted on a tributary of Line Creek lying completely 
within the limits of Fayette County will be paid by Fayette County. 


 
IV. TERM. 
 
      This agreement shall commence upon execution by both parties and shall terminate upon 
completion of the work and disbursement of all payments.  In any event, this agreement shall 
expire no later than fifty (50) years after execution. 
 
  V.  This Memorandum of Agreement may be modified or amended only by subsequent written 
documentation, signed by authorized representative(s) of the Counties, expressly stating the 
intention to amend this agreement. 
 
VI. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF LEGAL RIGHTS AND INTERESTS. 
 
      The process and programs described in this Memorandum of Agreement are intended to 
result in the cooperative study of the existing and future conditions flood plan of Line Creek 
along its common length between Coweta County and Fayette County.  Participation in this 
agreement shall not abrogate the legal rights or reserved interests of either party outside of the 
obligations of this agreement. 
 
VII. GENERAL PROVISIONS. 
 


a) The validity, interpretation and performance of this agreement with each of the 
obligations and duties set forth herein shall be governed by and interpreted under the 
laws of the State of Georgia. 


b) This agreement may only be amended or modified in writing by authorized 
representative of each party. 


c) This agreement constitutes the full and complete agreement between Coweta County 
and Fayette County.  All promises, representations, terms, conditions, agreements, or 
other understandings related to the subjects addressed in this agreement are set forth 
in this document. 


d) If any portion of this agreement is found to be unenforceable, the remainder of the 
agreement shall continue in full force and effect and bind the parties hereto. 


 
 
 
 







VIII. This Memorandum of Agreement shall become effective and commence upon execution of 
the agreement by the initiating government parties. 
 
          IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and entered into this  
agreement on: 
 


______________________ ______________ ______________ 
          MONTH        DAY       YEAR 


 
COWETA COUNTY, GEORGIA       FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA  
 
 
By:  ____________________________      By:  _____________________________ 
                      Chairman                       Chairman 
 
 
Attest:  __________________________      Attest:  ___________________________ 
                       Clerk                                    Clerk 
 
 
 
 


  
 







Linear Feet Miles
Total Cost @ 


$2,439.20 per mile
Total Distance of Camp Creek 33,487 6.34 15,469.98$              
Peachtree City's Camp Creek 10,985 2.08 5,074.74$                
Camp Creek with Peachtree City 3,300 0.63 1,524.50$                
County's Camp Creek portion 19,202 3.64 8,870.74$               
Total County Cost 9,632.99$               


Linear Feet Miles
Total Cost @ $945 


per mile
Cost Split with 
Municipalities


Total Distance of Line Creek 137,127 25.97 24,542.62$              12,271.31$        
Peachtree City's Line Creek 53,900 10.21 9,646.88$                4,823.44$          
Tyrone's Line Creek 20,633 3.91 3,692.84$                1,846.42$          
Total Cost for County's Line Creek portion 62,594 11.85 11,202.90$             5,601.45$         


Miles
Cost to Fayette 


County
Line Creek 11.85 5,601.45$          
Camp Creek 3.64 9,632.99$          
Total 15.49 15,234.44$       


Total Cost to County after both Analysis are Complete 


MOAs with 
Tyrone, 


Peachtree City, 
Fayette County, 
Coweta County


Shared Cost of Camp Creek Future Floodplain Analysis


Shared Cost of Line Creek Future Floodplain Analysis


MOA with 
Peachtree City 


and Fayette 
County (Camp 


Creek info) 





		Stormwater Management- Coweta County MOA Agenda Request File.pdf

		Stormwater Management- Coweta County MOA Backup

		Stormwater Management- Coweta County MOA Backup.pdf

		Floodmapping Cost Share spreadsheetl








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Stormwater Management Bryan Keller/Vanessa Birrell


Approval of staff's recommendation that Fayette County enter into a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with Peachtree City that 


establishes cost sharing between the County and Peachtree City for floodplain mapping of both Line  and Camp Creeks.


Through the adoption of the Fayette County Floodplain Ordinance, Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District, has mandated 


floodplain mapping and modeling.  Entering into MOAs between neighboring municipalities required to perform the same work reduces 


the total cost to Fayette County and helps ensure data consistency between neighboring jurisdictions. 


 


The MOA with Coweta County is a document Coweta drafted to allow cost sharing of the Line Creek flood study between Coweta and 


Fayette Counties.  Coweta County has already initiated their flood study with a consultant and work in the Line Creek watershed is being 


delayed until an MOA between counties can be established.   Before an MOA with Coweta County is established, MOAs with Peachtree 


City and Tyrone must be approved.  


 


Based on the quotes provided to Coweta County, Fayette County’s cost for the work on Line Creek would be $12,271.31.  This cost will 


then be prorated with Peachtree City and Tyrone based on the stream miles within each jurisdiction.  Cost prorated to Peachtree City for 


Line Creek will be $4,823.44 (essentially a transfer of funds).   In addition, costs of modeling and mapping on Camp Creek will be split 


between Peachtree City and Fayette County.  Fayette County's cost share of Camp Creek modeling will be approximately $9,632.99. 


Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding between Fayette County and the City of Peachtree City.


Total expenditures for performing floodplain mapping and modeling of Line Creek after cost sharing is $9,632.99. Funds are in the CIP for 


future floodplain mapping.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentMay 14, 2008







STATE OF GEORGIA 
COUNTY OF FAYETTE 


MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA AND 


PEACHTREE CITY, GEORGIA REGARDING FLOOD 
/ 


STUDIES FOR LINE AND CAMP CREEKS 


WHEREAS, Line Creek is the boundary between Coweta County and Fayette County, 
Peachtree City, and the City of Tyrone. 


WHEREAS, Camp Creek is the boundary between unincorporated Fayette County and 
Peachtree City. 


WHEREAS, Coweta County, Fayette County, Peachtree City and the City of Tyrone are 
under the jurisdiction of the Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District, hereafter 
referred to as the "District." 


WHEREAS, Coweta County and Fayette County, Peachtree City and the City of Tyrone 
are currently conducting or planning to conduct existing conditions and future conditions flood 
studies through consultant contract(s) in order to comply with requirements of the District. 


WHEREAS, Coweta County and Fayette County, Peachtree City and the City of Tyrone 
are committed to provide reliable and cost effective services to their respective residents; and' 


WHEREAS, the continuity, accuracy, and cost effectiveness of the required flood studies 
for Line Creek and Camp Creek can be maximized by coordination between Coweta County and 
Fayette County, Peachtree City and the City of Tyrone and duplication of efforts can be 
minimized through this coordination. 


NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual interests of Coweta County Fayette 
County, Peachtree City and the City of Tyrone and the requirements placed upon both entities by 
the District, Fayette County and Peachtree City agree to coordinate their efforts to accomplish 
the required flood studies as follows: 


I. PURPOSE. 


The purposes of this memorandum is to facilitate open communication, provide a basis for 
sharing data or information, provide a basis for cost sharing, and establish an efficient and 
effective process to fulfill the flood study requirements of the District for Line Creek and Camp 
Creek, as these creeks serve as the boundaries between Coweta County and Fayette County, and 
Peachtree City and unincorporated Fayette County. 


This agreement provides for reciprocal rights for the exchange of data and other information 
pertinent to the flood study for Line and Camp Creeks and there associated tributaries. Upon 







completion of the study, the County and Peachtree City will receive a set of the deliverables 
from the consultants for their records and subsequent use. 


The counties have specific, unique, and mutually beneficial resources that can be shared to 
further their individual efforts. 


/ 


Accordingly, this Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) establishes: 
a) Participant responsibilities for information exchange and coordination of activities, 
b) Participant responsibilities for contract(s) with and payments to consultant(s) and/or 


jurisdictions, and reimbursement/sharing of consultants fee;
 
c) Points of contact for each party.
 


II.	 AUTHORITY. 


Fayette County and Peachtree City have authority to enter into this MOA pursuant to powers 
vested to each party by the General Assembly of the State of Georgia and the Constitution of the 
State of Georgia, including but not limited to Article 9, Section 3, ~ 1. 


III. GOVERNMENTS' SCOPE OF WORK & RESPONSIBILITIES. 


A.	 Duties of Fayette County 


Fayette County agrees to perform the following in accordance with this MOA: 


1)	 Provide all available topographic, aerial photography, and land use data for both 
the Coweta County consultant and the Peachtree City consultant for their use in 
performing the hydrology and hydraulic models. This data should include the 
design information for Lake McIntosh that is proposed for construction. 


2)	 Enter into a contract with the consultant to Coweta County to perform the 
required studies on Line Creek that intersect Fayette County. Since this creek is 
the boundary between the two counties, the contract rate per mile will be one-half 
of the normal rate. 


3)	 Provide compensation to Peachtree City to perform the required studies on Camp 
Creek that intersects Peachtree City and unincorporated Fayette County at one
half the contract rate per mile. The contract rate shall be agreed to by Peachtree 
City and Fayette County prior to the approval of any contracts for such services. 


4)	 Process invoices and make payments to the consultant to Coweta County for 
services performed, according to the contract. A copy of the MOA and invoices 
will be provided to Peachtree City. 


5)	 Coordinate with Peachtree City for the provision of all topographic, aerial 
photography, land use and hydrologiclhydraulic data that that City has available 
for use in the study of Line Creek. 


6)	 Provide notices to any property owners within unincorporated Fayette County 
where survey crews may need to work outside of the right-of-way to obtain 
supplemental survey data necessary for the hydraulic models. 







7)	 Provide Peachtree City with digital files and supporting documentation of any 
intermediate and completed work performed by the consultant for the Line Creek 
hydrology, hydraulic, and floodplain analyses. 


B.	 Duties of Peachtree City 
/ 


Peachtree City agrees to perform the following in accordance with the MOA: 


1)	 Enter into a contract with Fayette County to pay for the work performed by the 
consultant to Coweta County for the Line Creek study where Peachtree City and 
Coweta County jurisdictions intersect. Since this creek is the boundary between 
Peachtree City and Coweta County, the contract rate per mile will be one-halfof 
the contract rate. The contract rate shall be agreed to by Peachtree City and 
Fayette County prior to the approval of any contracts for such services. 


2)	 Provide Fayette County will digital files and supporting documentation of any 
intermediate and completed work performed by the consultant for the Camp 
Creek hydrology, hydraulic, and floodplain analyses. 


3)	 Provide notices to any property owners within Peachtree City where survey crews 
may need to work outside of the right-of-way to obtain supplemental survey data 
necessary for the hydraulic models. 


4)	 Coordination with Fayette County for the provision of all topographic, aerial 
photography, land use, and hydrologic/hydraulic data that the City has available 
for use in the study of Line Creek. 


5)	 The costs of any study conducted on a tributary of Line Creek lying completely 
within the limits of Peachtree City will be paid by Peachtree City. 


IV. TERM. 


This agreement shall commence upon execution by both parties and shall terminate upon 
completion of the work and disbursement of all payments. In any event, this agreement shall 
expire no later than fifty (50) years after execution. 


V. This Memorandum of Agreement may be modified or amended only by subsequent written 
documentation, signed by authorized representative(s) of the County and the City, expressly 
stating the intention to amend this agreement. 


VI. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF LEGAL RIGHTS AND INTERESTS. 


The process and programs described in this Memorandum of Agreement are intended to 
result in the cooperative study of the existing and future conditions flood plain of Line Creek 
along its common length between Coweta County and Fayette County and Camp Creek that 
intersects Peachtree City and unincorporated Fayette County. Participation in this agreement 
shall not abrogate the legal rights or reserved interests of either party outside of the obligations of 
this agreement. 


aawI 







VII. GENERAL PROVISIONS. 


a)	 The validity, interpretation and performance of this agreement with each of the 
obligations and duties set forth herein shall be governed by and interpreted under the 
laws of the State of Georgia. 


'" b)	 This agreement may only be amended or modified in writing by authorized
 
representative of each party.
 


c)	 This agreement constitutes the full and complete agreement between Peachtree City 
and Fayette County. All promises, representations, terms, conditions, agreements, or 
other understandings related to the subjects addressed in this agreement are set forth 
in this document. 


d)	 If any portion ofthis agreement is found to be unenforceable, the remainder ofthe 
agreement shall continue in full force and effect and bind the parties hereto. 


VIII. This Memorandum of Agreement shall become effective and commence upon execution of 
the agreement by the initiating government parties. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and entered into this 
agreement on: 


MONTH	 DAY YEAR 


CITY OF PEACHTREE CITY, GEORGIA FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 


By:	 _BY:~~ 
Mayor	 Chairman 


Attest:Attest ~ 
Clerk	 Clerk 


) 







Linear Feet Miles
Total Cost @ 


$2,439.20 per mile
Total Distance of Camp Creek 33,487 6.34 15,469.98$              
Peachtree City's Camp Creek 10,985 2.08 5,074.74$                
Camp Creek with Peachtree City 3,300 0.63 1,524.50$                
County's Camp Creek portion 19,202 3.64 8,870.74$               
Total County Cost 9,632.99$               


Linear Feet Miles
Total Cost @ $945 


per mile
Cost Split with 
Municipalities


Total Distance of Line Creek 137,127 25.97 24,542.62$              12,271.31$        
Peachtree City's Line Creek 53,900 10.21 9,646.88$                4,823.44$          
Tyrone's Line Creek 20,633 3.91 3,692.84$                1,846.42$          
Total Cost for County's Line Creek portion 62,594 11.85 11,202.90$             5,601.45$         


Miles
Cost to Fayette 


County
Line Creek 11.85 5,601.45$          
Camp Creek 3.64 9,632.99$          
Total 15.49 15,234.44$       


Total Cost to County after both Analysis are Complete 


MOAs with 
Tyrone, 


Peachtree City, 
Fayette County, 
Coweta County


Shared Cost of Camp Creek Future Floodplain Analysis


Shared Cost of Line Creek Future Floodplain Analysis


MOA with 
Peachtree City 


and Fayette 
County (Camp 


Creek info) 





		Stormwater Management- Peacht...y MOA Agenda Request File.pdf

		Stormwater Management- Peachtree City MOA Backup

		Stormwater Management- Peachtree City MOA Backup.pdf

		Floodmapping Cost Share spreadsheetl








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Stormwater Management Bryan Keller/Vanessa Birrell


Approval of staff's recommendation that Fayette County enter into a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with Town of Tyrone that 


establishes cost sharing between the County and Tyrone for the cost of floodplain mapping of  Line  Creek.


Through the adoption of the Fayette County Floodplain Ordinance, Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District, has mandated 


floodplain mapping and modeling.  Entering into MOAs between neighboring municipalities required to perform the same work reduces 


the total cost to Fayette County and helps ensure data consistency between neighboring jurisdictions. 


 


The MOA with Coweta County is a document Coweta drafted to allow cost sharing of the Line Creek flood study between Coweta and 


Fayette Counties.  Coweta County has already initiated their flood study with a consultant and work in the Line Creek watershed is being 


delayed until an MOA between counties can be established.   Before an MOA with Coweta County is established, MOAs with Peachtree 


City and Tyrone must be approved.  


 


Based on the quotes provided to Coweta County, Fayette County’s cost for the work on Line Creek would be $12,271.31.  This cost will 


then be prorated with Peachtree City and Tyrone based on the stream miles within each jurisdiction.  Cost prorated to the City of Tyrone 


will be $1,846.42.  


Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding between Fayette County and the Town of Tyrone.


Total expenditures for performing floodplain mapping and modeling of Line Creek after cost sharing is $1,846.42. Funds are in the CIP for 


floodplain mapping.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentMay 14, 2008























Linear Feet Miles
Total Cost @ 


$2,439.20 per mile
Total Distance of Camp Creek 33,487 6.34 15,469.98$              
Peachtree City's Camp Creek 10,985 2.08 5,074.74$                
Camp Creek with Peachtree City 3,300 0.63 1,524.50$                
County's Camp Creek portion 19,202 3.64 8,870.74$               
Total County Cost 9,632.99$               


Linear Feet Miles
Total Cost @ $945 


per mile
Cost Split with 
Municipalities


Total Distance of Line Creek 137,127 25.97 24,542.62$              12,271.31$        
Peachtree City's Line Creek 53,900 10.21 9,646.88$                4,823.44$          
Tyrone's Line Creek 20,633 3.91 3,692.84$                1,846.42$          
Total Cost for County's Line Creek portion 62,594 11.85 11,202.90$             5,601.45$         


Miles
Cost to Fayette 


County
Line Creek 11.85 5,601.45$          
Camp Creek 3.64 9,632.99$          
Total 15.49 15,234.44$       


Total Cost to County after both Analysis are Complete 


MOAs with 
Tyrone, 


Peachtree City, 
Fayette County, 
Coweta County


Shared Cost of Camp Creek Future Floodplain Analysis


Shared Cost of Line Creek Future Floodplain Analysis


MOA with 
Peachtree City 


and Fayette 
County (Camp 


Creek info) 





		Stormwater Management- Tyrone MOA Agenda Request File.pdf

		Stormwater Management- Tyrone MOA Backup

		Stormwater Management- Tyrone MOA BackupTyrone MOA.pdf

		Floodmapping Cost Share spreadsheetl








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Utilities Management Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's recommendation that the annual cost of street lights in designated districts in unincorporated Fayette County be 


increased to cover the actual cost incurred by the County for maintenance of the lights. 


Fayette County has an ordinance that allows the creation of "Street Light Districts" by property owners who agree by 2/3 majority to be 


billed on their County property tax bill for their annual share of the cost of lights in their "district". Street Light Districts are typically 


subdivisions or well-defined neighborhoods. 


 


Street lights are installed and maintained by the power company that serves the area (either Ga. power or Coweta Fayette EMC). 


The cost to maintain street lights is billed to and paid by the County to the power company and the County subsequently recovers that 


cost from participating property owners via a "street light district tax". 


 


The rates currently charged to approved street light participants do not cover the operating costs. The total cost outlay in FY08 was 


$267,159 or an average of $48 based on 5,593 participants. Staff recommends that the annual tax to participants be increased from an 


average of $39/parcel/year to $49/parcel/ year.  This fee is based on operating expenses plus an administrative fee for the services 


provided by the Tax Assessor and Finance Department staff.


Board approval of the attached resolution.


The Street Light Program is an enterprise fund.  No additional sources of funding are required. 


Yes Thursday, April 24, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentWednesday, May 6, 2009









		Utilities Management- Street Lights Agenda Request File.pdf

		Utilities Management- Street Lights Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of Water Committee's recommendation to award the bid for air conditioning at the Crosstown Water Treatment Plant Pump 


Station and the Flint River Pump Station to the low bidder Powers Heating & Air at a cost of $70,496.00.


The Water System's Pumps are large structures housed indoors. These pumps operate electronically and require careful monitoring. As 


technology changes, the electronic controls of the pumps become more sensitive to temperature changes.  In order to keep the pumps 


functioning during the hot summer weather, air conditioning is recommended to be installed in the pump stations at the Flint River and the 


Crosstown Water Treatment Plant.  Several years ago the County installed air conditioning in the Lake Horton pump station for the same 


reasons. 


 


At the Board's March 4 Workshop, Director Tony Parrott discussed the problems excessive heat can cause these pumps, even causing 


them to shut down late in the day when the temperature peaks. The Board authorized issuance of a request for bids at that time. 


 


Only two companies submitted bids for this work. The bid process was conducted by Mallett Consulting.


Vote to award the bid for air conditioning for the Flint River Pump Station and the Crosstown Treatment Plant to the low bidder, Powers 


Heating & Air, in the amount of $70,496.00.


Funding will come from the Water System Renewal & Extension Fund.


Yes March 4, 2009


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, May 14, 2009









		Water System- Air Conditioning Bid Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Air Conditioning Bid Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to change the location of an easement to access a mitigation tract owned by Fayette 


County in Meriwether County, in accordance with a request by the adjacent property owner whose land the easement will traverse.


Fayette County owns a mitigation site in Meriwether County which will be accessed by an easement through adjacent property. The 


adjacent property owner has requested that the easement location be moved from its original agreed-upon site to a different area of his 


property.  David Jaeger met with the property owner to discuss an alternate location for the easement that is suitable to both parties. The 


new location for the easement will prevent Fayette County's trucks from traversing the property owners dam to access the mitigation site, 


once construction of the mitigation site begins, as well as for maintenance in the future.  The easement will be an all-weather road. The 


new location for the easement will enable the length of the easement (road) to be shorter, which also results in cost savings in the future, 


since Fayette County will build and maintain the easement. 


Approval to make the requested change in the location of the easement accessing the mitigation site owned by Fayette County in 


Meriwether County.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, May 14, 2009









		Water System- Easement Change Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Easment Change  Backup



